

SOFTWARE ENGINEER · SPEAKER AND EVENT ORGANIZER · COMMUNITY MANAGER

Via Po 7, 37060, Sona (VR), Italy

□ (+39) 340 5169342 | Marideimola dev | Marideimola dev | Marideimola dev | Marideimola | Marideimo

Summary.

Experienced Software Engineer specializing in DevOps with a strong focus on Go, DDD, Kubernetes, Cloud, AI, and Cyber Security.

Highly active in IT communities as the founder of Schrödinger Hat, organizer of Italy's largest Open Source conference, and speaker at international conferences.

Experience

RedCarbon SA Remote

SOFTWARE ENGINEER Sep. 2022 - Actual

Designed, developed, and maintained backend systems and the Google Cloud/Kubernetes infrastructure for a high-availability, multi-tenancy AI Cyber Security platform.

Schrödinger Hat Remote

EVENT AND COMMUNITY MANAGER

Feb. 2022 - Actual

Confounded and organized events, everseeing community management, SH Sessions, and Open Source Day. Italy's largest

Co-founded and organized events, overseeing community management, SH Sessions, and Open Source Day—Italy's largest free-access Open Source conference.

Sport Analytics SRL Remote

CLOUD ARCHITECT Feb. 2022 - Actual

Cloud Architect responsible for designing and maintaining Kubernetes-based Cloud-Native infrastructure for Sport Analytics' project Fantaculo.

milkman S.p.A. Remote

DEVOPS ENGINEER Aug. 2020 - Sep. 2022

I have worked as an AWS DevOps Engineer where I developed and enhanced high-availability and multi-tenancy infrastructure, and improved developer experience with CI/CD pipelines and ChatOps.

Si-Fa Cooperativa Sociale

Verona, Italy

Information Technology Manager

Oct. 2019 - Dec. 2021

 $IT\ Manager, supporting\ custom\ CRM\ development\ and\ Azure\ infrastructure\ maintenance\ for\ this\ no-profit\ company.$

 Codemotion
 Remote

 Information Technology Instructor
 Jen. 2021 - March 2021

IT Instructor. I authored modules on Infrastructure as Code, DevOps methodologies, and Cloud Security for the Cloud Engineer career path.

ASEM S.r.l. Verona, Italy

Dec. 2017 - Aug. 2020

I have developed and optimized deployment pipelines and experimented with Docker and containerization for Linux distributions.

EDALab Networked Embedded Systems (Intern)

Verona, Italy

SOFTWARE ENGINEER INTERN

Nov. 2016 - Sep. 2017

Ported a Qt application to iOS and released it on the Apple AppStore.

Education

University of Verona

Verona, Italy

Oct. 2014 - Mar. 2018

- BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

 Dissertation: Coaching application in Ionic with NoSQL DataBase Mentor Prof. Graziano Pravadelli
- Mark: 94/110

I hereby authorize the use of my personal details solely for circulation within the company in relation to the Italian Legislative Decree n° 196/2003.